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Rivera, Maribel

)
From:» Ruth Sennenberg [ruth@cross-core.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 11:25 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for Cross Core Integration, document number PO9000085307

Please change the principal address for document #P09000085307 to 885 10th Ave SW, Vero Beach, FL 32962.
Any questions please contact me at the number below.

Ruth Sonnenberg
Accounting Manager
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Cross-Caore™ Integration (formerly Profold / WEB Technology)
Web Technotogy, Inc.

772-492-9383

413-725-2836 Fax

ruth@cross-core.us

Disclaimer: This message is the property of Cross-Core Integration, Inc. f WEB Technology, Inc. It may he legally
privileged and/or confidential and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). No addressee should forward, print,
copy, or otherwise reproduce this message in any manner that would allow it to be viewed by any individual not originally
listed as a recipient. tf the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or the taking of any action in reliance on the information
herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete this message. '
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